

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/018134-2023>

Tender

Integrated Sexual and Reproductive Health Service for HIPS (Hampshire County Council, Isle of Wight Council, Portsmouth City Council, Southampton City Council & NHS England)

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Southampton City Council

Isle of Wight Council

Portsmouth City Council

NHS England

F21: Social and other specific services – public contracts

Contract notice

Notice identifier: 2023/S 000-018134

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocids-h6vhtk-03dc8f

Published 26 June 2023, 3:18pm

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1) Name and addresses

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

The Castle

WINCHESTER

SO238ZB

Email

strategicprocurement.shared@hants.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ36 - Central Hampshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

www.hants.gov.uk

Buyer's address

<https://www.in-tendhost.co.uk/hampshire.aspx/Home>

I.1) Name and addresses

Southampton City Council

Civic Centre

Southampton

SO14 7LY

Email

s.jerrim@nhs.net

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

www.southampton.gov.uk

I.1) Name and addresses

Isle of Wight Council

County Hall, High Street

Newport

PO30 1UD

Email

victoria.paris@iow.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

www.iow.gov.uk

I.1) Name and addresses

Portsmouth City Council

Civic Offices, Guildhall Walk

Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

Email

hannah.byrne@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

www.portsmouth.gov.uk

I.1) Name and addresses

NHS England

Skipton House, 22 London Road

London

SE1 6JW

Email

vanessaieffery@nhs.net

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

[england.nhs.uk,https://www.england.nhs.uk](https://www.england.nhs.uk)

I.2) Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

I.3) Communication

The procurement documents are available for unrestricted and full direct access, free of charge, at

<https://www.in-tendhost.co.uk/hampshire.aspx/Home>

Additional information can be obtained from the above-mentioned address

Tenders or requests to participate must be submitted electronically via

<https://www.in-tendhost.co.uk/hampshire.aspx/Home>

I.4) Type of the contracting authority

Regional or local authority

I.5) Main activity

Health

Section II: Object

II.1) Scope of the procurement

II.1.1) Title

Integrated Sexual and Reproductive Health Service for HIPS (Hampshire County Council, Isle of Wight Council, Portsmouth City Council, Southampton City Council & NHS England)

Reference number

AS19846

II.1.2) Main CPV code

- 85100000 - Health services

II.1.3) Type of contract

Services

II.1.4) Short description

The Integrated Sexual and Reproductive Health Service is collaboratively commissioned to provide services for Hampshire, Isle of Wight, Portsmouth, and Southampton Residents. The collaborative partners are:

Hampshire County Council

Isle of Wight Council

Portsmouth City Council

Southampton City Council

NHS England

Collaborative partners have agreed to work together in an open, transparent, and collaborative manner to commission a high quality, effective and outcome focussed Integrated Sexual and Reproductive Health Service across the Hampshire, Isle of Wight,

Portsmouth, and Southampton system. All partners have committed to collaboratively recommission a new service from 1st April 2024. A Joint Working Agreement is currently in place detailing roles and responsibilities of each partner.

The range of services to be delivered may include:

- System Leadership and Network

Management

- L3 Specialist Integrated Sexual and Reproductive

Health Service

- Sexual Health Promotion, Prevention

and Outreach

- Psychosexual Counselling

- HIV Treatment and Care

- Opportunistic Cervical Screening

- HPV MSM Vaccination

II.1.5) Estimated total value

Value excluding VAT: £144,340,659

II.1.6) Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: No

II.2) Description

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

Open Procedure

II.2.6) Estimated value

Value excluding VAT: £144,340,659

II.2.7) Duration of the contract or the framework agreement

Duration in months

84

II.2.14) Additional information

With an option to extend the contract up to a further period of 2 years.

Estimated contract value is given at today's prevalent rates of pay for staff on Agenda for Change (AfC) terms and conditions. Contracting Authorities reserve the right to update this value in line with increases in Agenda for Change; subject to uplift funding being provided to the local authorities in accordance with national guidance.

Subject to Local Authority funding; each partner in HIPS reserves the right to add additional service levels that may be required due to central government policy; change in local government and or system priorities.

Section III. Legal, economic, financial and technical information

III.1) Conditions for participation

III.1.4) Objective rules and criteria for participation

List and brief description of rules and criteria

Please see document set available on InTend.

Section IV. Procedure

IV.1) Description

IV.1.1) Form of procedure

Open procedure

IV.2) Administrative information

IV.2.2) Time limit for receipt of tenders or requests to participate

Date

28 July 2023

Local time

2:00pm

IV.2.4) Languages in which tenders or requests to participate may be submitted

English